Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 March, 2022 12:22 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong; executive@johnlawchambers.com; assignments@lkkauto.com;
Admin A

Cc: himec@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D201672/C02/XD5423A/TANKL & YOUR REF:

JLC.2022.3399.PD, TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),
Please assist fo get your surveyor to liaise with JOHN LAW to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X FHiyg Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please nofify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2022 9:04 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; executive@johnlawchambers.com

Cc: himec@singnet.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D201672/C02/XD5423A/TANKL & YOUR REF: JLC.2022.3399.PD, TO CONDUCT PRS

Without Prejudice
via email only

Dear Kah Leong

Please refer to the below email.

Please conduct PRS SNB4062T soonest possible.

Please contact our claims department Tan Kah Leong at 6389 6193, the officer in charge.

*kindly quote our claim reference humber when replying*

NOTICE :



In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Natalie Leong
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AAE#IR Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any
copies of it thereafter.

From: Ganesh <executive@johnlawchambers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 5:03 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: himec@singnet.com.sg

Subject: PRI - OUR VEH: SNB4062T OUR REF: JLC.2022.3399.PD YR REF: TO BE ADVISED YR VEH: XD5423A

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OUR REF: JLC.2022.3399.PD
YR REF: TO BE ADVISED
OUR VEH: SNB4062T

YR VEH: XD5423A

DOA: 08.03.2022 @ 1340 HRS
LOC: TOWARDS TAMPINES

09.03.2022

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD BY EMAIL
3 ANSON RD,

#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER,

SINGAPORE 079909

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SNB4062T AND XD5423A TOWARDS TAMPINES ON 08.03.2022.
Dear Sir/Madam,

We act for the owner of vehicle no. SNB4062T.

We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.



Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle
at the under-stated workshop:-

HI - MEC AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

BLK 1007, BT. MERAH LANE 3,
#01-09 SINGAPORE 159721.

Contact Person: DAVID DAN

Tel: 6273 3616 || 6273 5076

Hp: 9662 3561

Email: himec@singnet.com.sg

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday and Public
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a waiver of the requirement for a pre-
repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.

Please contact us at 6592 6983 or email us at executive@johnlawchambers.com /
admin@johnlawchambers.com for future correspondences.

Thank you.

With Regards,

JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#17-09, CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 059413.

TEL: 65926983

DID: 88201591

FAX: 65926985

- We have relocated, kindly update our latest address in your system.

Cur argas of pracice include; Personal Injury & Workmen Compensation Claims = Dworce & Family Law = Civil Litigation =
Corporate Law « Debt Claims » Wills and Probate » Powers ol Attornay » Lasting Powers of Atlomey » Criminal Law s Conveyancing

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email from JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC (including any attachment to it) is confidential and may also be
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please
notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not
disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.



